

From: John Mitchell

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 27, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0186-EX-PL-2005

Message:

26 July 2005

Mr. John Kennedy

In reference to FORM 422 File number 0186-EX-PL-2005, Confirmation number EL201932. The original submittal did not include the original satellite service provider. As of 26 July 2005 the following is the complete list of all Satellite providers.

Satellite	Location
IntelSAT IS707	307° E
IntelSAT IA5	97° W
IntelSAT IA6	93° W
IntelSAT IA7	129° W
PanAmSAT Horizons 1	127° W
SES Americom AMC9	83° W

In addition it has come to our attention that there was an error in the ERP value for the antenna for both Location 1 Taunton, and Location 2 Ft Huachuca. Below is the original submission. These are reflected in the edits made to the application

□□□□□
Action New
Frequency 14.00000000-14.50000000 GHz
Station Class MO
Output Power/ERP 4.500000 W / 303.120000 mW
Mean/Peak P
FrequencyTolerance (+/-)
Emmission Designator 7M17G7W□
Modulating Signal 256K BPSK

Here is the Edit to include the revised ERP value.

□□□□□□
Action Edit
Frequency 14.00000000-14.50000000 GHz
Station Class MO
Output Power/ERP 4.50 W / 3548.0 W
Mean/Peak P
Emmission Designator 7M17G7W
FrequencyTolerance (+/-)